OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES

R UNIVERSITY of

OCHESTER

TO: Incoming Residents & Fellows in an Accredited ACGME Training Program
for the 2018-2019 Academic Year

FROM: Benefits Office

DATE: January 2018

SUBJECT: Incoming Residents & Fellows’ Benefits Program Orientation

Welcome and congratulations on your appointment to the University of Rochester!

Please review your Benefits Program Packet available through MyPath. You will be
attending one of the two Resident/Fellow Institutional Orientations scheduled for June 20 and
July 2, 2018, unless otherwise scheduled by your department. Please review your benefits
information prior to attending your orientation at which time you will receive a high level
overview of your benefits. Staff members from the Benefits Office will be available to answer
any questions you might have during your lunch break that day.

Benefits Program Enrollment Instructions are available in MyPath. You have the option to make
your benefit elections online through HRMS at www.rochester.edu/people or by completing the
2018 Enrollment Form for Incoming Residents and Fellows.

Please contact the Office of Total Rewards at (585) 275-2084, TotalRewards@rochester.edu, or
visit our website, www.rochester.edu/benefits should you have any questions prior to your
arrival or orientation.

44 Celebration Drive, Suite 2300 ¢ PO Box 270453 ¢ Rochester, NY 14627 An Equal Opportunity Employer


http://www.rochester.edu/people
mailto:TotalRewards@rochester.edu
http://www.rochester.edu/benefits

	FROM: Benefits Office

